Minutes JBCCC April 13, 2016

Meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM by President Joe Barone, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 16 members present.

Treasurer's Report:

By Tim Koch

Beginning Balance
Income (dues)

Expenses

(0)

======

April 13, 2016

Seginning Balance
(195.00)

Expenses
(2)

How Balance
(34,155.24)

195.00

Expenses
(35,00)

Expenses
(40)

Expenses
(50)

Expenses
(70)

Expenses
(84,350.24)

Motion to accept the Treasurers report made by:

Frank Mertz 2nd by Joe Barachie All in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report:

Minutes from the March meeting were read.

Motion to accept the Secretaries report was made by:
TomWhiteley
2nd by Joe Curran
All in favor, motion carried

Old Business:

The Cruise Flyer's are at Milan Printing in Jim Thorpe, should be ready by our first cruise.

The ASC Telethon was held April 9th & 10th. We donated \$500 as a Patron Sponsor so we got advertising spots throughout the telethon.

The LV Quarter Midgets are holding a 60th Anniversary Reunion Race on Sunday May 22nd. They have ask if we would bring cars to put on display and in return they would bring some of their cars and gear to display at one of our cruises. We will meet at the fire company prior to the event, time to be announced.

The Fire Apparatus Co is from Bethlehem, Veteran's Fire Protection. They will be at our May meeting to put on a demo and their show products.

Joe Barone made the revisions to the car show/cruise agreement.

Jim Thorpe Little League – We've been unable to connect with anyone. Joe Boyle brought a letter to the meeting from Mike Snisky, their point of contact for sponsorships. We will review and move forward with our annual sponsorship. We need to take a look at our sign at the ball field to make sure it's still OK.

Franklin Township Little League – Joe Barone has everything set up for our sponsorship of a team. The logo is at the screen printers at this time.

Maple Shade Meadows Nursing Home – The date of July 9th is confirmed. Now that we have the agreements revised one will be mailed to them shortly.

Membership Update – To date we have 70 memberships, 13 from last year not paid yet. 1 new, John Venuto sponsored by Al Lombardo and Richard Getz, Jr renewed from 2014.

The Hazleton Airport Show – The dates of the show are August 23^{rd} thru the 28^{th} . The car show is on Tuesday the 23^{rd} all day. They are to send us flyers and registration forms.

Skipper Dipper's Ice Cream – Located on route 309 above Hometown. We can go there anytime we'd like. It's about a half hour drive from the fire company.

Lehighton Celebration – The parade is on Saturday July 2nd at noon. Meet at 9th and Coal Streets. We need to send in our entrance form.

Correspondance:

We received a donation request from the Jim Thorpe Sportmans Club for their 64th annual Children's Fishing Contest on May 15th. Motion was made by Sal Lopresti, 2nd by Joe Boyle that we match last year's donation which we believe was \$50. We will check and send a check as soon as possible.

We received a letter from Whitewater Challengers to see if we're interested in setting up a booth at their event later this year, we're not interested at this time.

Allentown Area Corvette Club is holding their 15th Annual Spring Fest Car Show at DeSalle's University on May 1st.

We're going to advertise again in this year's What's Happening – Pocono's and also in the West End issue.

New Business:

We discussed the Franklin Township Fire Company annual Car Show scheduled for June 5th. They are allowing us to again set up a hospitality tent to sell 50/50 tickets and promote our club in exchange for the club parking cars on the show field. We are looking for at least 12 volunteers to take one hour shifts. We feel this will be a good solution to minimize the effort on just a few individuals.

Penn Forest Fire Company – Tom Whiteley reported everything is a go for the first cruise scheduled for April 29th.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Joe Curran, 2nd by Frank Mertz All in favor, motion carried

Meeting closed for business: 8:10PM

Tim Koch, Secretary